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From: Stephen Maurano - NOAA Federal <stephen.maurano@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 2:59 PM


To: Susan Boring


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal; Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate; Garwin Yip


- NOAA Federal; Norma Hinton - NOAA Affiliate; Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Stressor Intro References


Hi Susan,


Just spoke with Evan, responded to all your comments, sent 17 references to Norma. Thanks so much, let me

know if there's anything else I can provide.


Best,


Stephen


On Mon, Jun 10, 2019 at 1:45 PM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:

FYI


-Garwin-
_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Boring, Susan <susan_boring@fws.gov>

Date: Mon, Jun 10, 2019 at 1:18 PM

Subject: Stressor Intro References

To: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>

Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage <Cathy.Marcinkevage@noaa.gov>, Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate

<brittany.cunningham@noaa.gov>, Garwin Yip <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, Norma Hinton - NOAA Affiliate

<norma.hinton@noaa.gov>


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Hi Evan -

Brittany and I have done the first cut at inserting the endnotes into the Stressor Intro section.


There are quite a few that are NOT in the CVO Ref library and others where we need some

clarification. Many of the ones that were missing during my review are ones that Steve (I cannot find his email

address, so did not cc him) cited, so hopefully he has those pdfs and can get them to Norma for inclusion into

the library.


If anyone has questions or needs some help/explanation on what we've done, please ask!

Susan


--
ON DETAIL WITH NOAA FISHERIES THRU 7/1/19

NMFS Phone: 916-930-3616


Regional Transportation Coordinator, Biologist

Pacific SW Region, Ecological Services

2800 Cottage Way, W-2606

Sacramento, CA 95825


Office Phone: (916) 414-6537 (preferred phone)

Mobile Phone: (916) 335-3943
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--
Stephen Maurano

Natural Resource Management Specialist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: (916) 930-3710

Stephen.Maurano@noaa.gov

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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